Katie Redpath

From: Kael Williams

Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 1:13 PM

To: Katie Redpath

Subject: FW: Cricket NSW Centre of Excellence - SSD 10354 - Management plans under B35 and C19
FYI

Kind Regards,

Kael Williams
Project Manager
0418 922 650

Suite 2 Level 8

60 Pitt Street Sydney
02 9241 1699
mostyncopper.com.au

From: Anna Timbrell <Anna.Timbrell@epa.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 12:40 PM

To: Kael Williams <kwilliams@mostyncopper.com.au>

Cc: Sarah Thomson <Sarah.Thomson@epa.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Cricket NSW Centre of Excellence - SSD 10354 - Management plans under B35 and C19

Hi Kael
Thank you for your emails of 12 November 2020 regarding documents for the Cricket NSW Centre of Excellence project (SSD 10354) at Olympic Park.

| note receipt of:
¢ the Stormwater Management Plan (B35) and the memo “Additional Civil Responses to Conditions of Consent” from TTW

¢ the Construction Noise and Vibration Management Plan (C19)

As the EPA is the Appropriate Regulatory Authority (ARA) for the project at Sydney Olympic Park, it must maintain a regulatory arm’s length from commenting on post-
approval management plans.

The EPA will not be endorsing or approving the above documents.
Kind regards

Anna Timbrell
Environmental Planner
Regulatory Operations Metro North

NSW Environment Protection Authority
D 02 9274 6345 | E anna.timbrell@epa.nsw.gov.au
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The EPA acknowledges the traditional custodians
of the land and waters where we work. As part of the
world’s oldest surviving culture, we pay our respect
to Aboriginal elders past, present and emerging.

Report pollution and environmental
incidents 131 555 or +61 2 9995 5555

This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or privileged information.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it immediately.

Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender except where the sender expressly and with authority states them to be the views of the Environment
Protection Authority.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL



